
From:                              Parish Clerk 
Sent:                               24 June 2014 11:47
To:                                   DC Consultation; 
Subject:                          RE: Northumberland National Park Authority : Development Management Weekly List -

week ended 10/06/2014

Dear Chris/Michael
 
With reference to 14NP0051, the Parish Council has "no comment" on the application
 
With reference to 14NP0056, the Parish Council feels it does have sufficient information with which to make a
decision and would like to attend the public meeting where there is to be a presentation from the applicant. Our
next Parish Council meeting is on July 16th and I would ask for an extension to the date for submission of comments
until after this meeting please?
 
With reference to 14NP0047, we are not listed on the website for being able to give comments ( I understand there
was an error in the communication procedure); therefore please could you add that the Parish Council approve the
application.
 
Kind Regards
 
Kate Chadwick
Parish Clerk
Tarset & Greystead Parish Council

From: DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk
To: 
Subject: Northumberland National Park Authority : Development Management Weekly List - week ended
10/06/2014
Date: Thu, 12 Jun 2014 13:34:12 +0000

 
Northumberland National Park Authority : Development Management Weekly List

Weeks ended 10th June 2014
 
 
NEW APPLICATIONS
 
The following new planning applications were registered as valid by Northumberland National Park Authority in the Weeks

ended 10th June 2014.
 

Application Reference
Number

14NP0051

Application Valid Date 06/06/2014
Description Proposed installation of 16 ground mounted photovoltaic panels to generate electricity



Site Address Diamond Cottage, Tarset, Hexham, Northumberland, NE48 1RN
Applicant Name Ms J Ashdown
Parish Tarset with Greystead
Grid Reference NY7912289161
Statutory Expiry Date 01/08/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0051

 
 

Application Reference
Number

14NP0052

Application Valid Date 09/06/2014
Description Variation of condition no 2 of planning permission 13NP0052 in respect of change of

use and refurbishment of existing dwelling comprising 1 No. cottage to 2 No. single-
room holiday units, and change of use and extension of existing workshop to 2 No. two
storey three-bedroom holiday units including replacement of flat roof with pitched roof

Site Address The Forge, Sook Hill, Haltwhistle, Northumberland, NE49 9PS
Applicant Name Mr A Bailey
Parish Melkridge
Grid Reference NY7305267871
Statutory Expiry Date 04/08/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0052

 
 

Application Reference
Number

14NP0053CO

Application Valid Date 05/06/2014
Description NEIGHBOURING AUTHORITY CONSULTATION in respect of construction of an

agricultural livestock building
Site Address Land North West of Prendwick Farm, Whittingham, Northumberland
Applicant Name Mr J Wood
Parish Alnham
Grid Reference NT9996812300
Statutory Expiry Date 26/06/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0053CO

 
 

Application Reference
Number

14NP0054

Application Valid Date 06/06/2014
Description Approval of details reserved by conditions nos. 4 and 5 of planning permission

14NP0007 in respect of New single storey building located to the North-West of the
existing house to accommodate a new biomass heating plant to provide heat and hot
water for the existing and new buildings, with associated ancillary accommodation,
office space and storage

Site Address Whitefield Hall, Hepple, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE65 7LN
Applicant Name Lady Lucy Riddell
Parish Hepple
Grid Reference NY9864399307
Statutory Expiry Date 01/08/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0054

 
 

Application Reference 14NP0055



Number
Application Valid Date 06/06/2014
Description Forestry Determination in respect of proposed construction of roadway 500 metres long

by 3.5 metres wide for timber extraction purposes
Site Address South West of Goldscleugh Farmhouse, Kirknewton, Wooler, Northumberland, NE71

6TT
Applicant Name College Valley Estates Ltd
Parish Kirknewton
Grid Reference NT9110023168
Statutory Expiry Date 04/07/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0055

 
 

Application Reference
Number

14NP0056

Application Valid Date 09/06/2014
Description Change of use from single dwelling to a Place of Worship and Buddhist Retreat Centre
Site Address Greenhaugh Hall, Greenhaugh, Tarset, Hexham, Northumberland, NE48 1PP
Applicant Name Land of Joy
Parish Tarset with Greystead
Grid Reference NY7949686845
Statutory Expiry Date 04/08/2014
Web Address http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0056

 
 
 
 
 
DETERMINATIONS
 
No planning applications were determined in the same period.
 
 
If you require further information about any planning applications or determinations, please contact
 
Chris Stanworth 01434  611508
Michael Miller 01434  611552
John Parker 01434  611545

 
Or email to planning@nnpa.org.uk
 
 
E-MAIL CORRESPONDENCE
E-mail is not a guaranteed or secure means of communication. If you do not receive a reply within a reasonable time frame,
or at least 24 hours before any deadline that may be relevant to the e-mail then do phone us on 01434 605555 to check that
the e-mail has been received and not lost/stopped somewhere along the way.
 
 
 
 
DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
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